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March 17, 2015

Mr. Christopher Morse
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
Via E-Mail

Re: ID # C00565929
       Amended Statement of Organization, Received 02/04/15

Dear Mr. Morse:

With regard to your letter of February 10, 2015, be advised that County
Central Committees of political parties in California were created by the
California Election Code, and not by state party committees of political
parties.  This Committee is not established, financed, maintained nor
controlled by the California Democratic Party (CDP); and, therefore is
not a subordinate of said Calfiornia Democratic Party.

This Committee also has not received funds from any other political
committee established, financed, maintained or controlled by the
Califiornia Democratic Party.  Further the Butte County Democratic
Central Committee does not make contributions in cooperation,
consultation or concert with the CDP; and, is only a part of the party
structure of the CDP as an affilate organization.

I hope this assist the Federal Election Committee in determining the
status of this Committee.  If you should have further questions with
regard to this matter, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely yours,

Gregory E. Sanborn
Treasurer
Butte County Democratic Central Committee

510-305-7377
gsanborn@att.net
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